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From: Trefethen, Jean
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:29 PM
To: 'Heather Westra'
Subject: RE: Items for "agenda" for site visit

Sounds great, I’ll let Jim know that he should expect 3 from the Community.  I have decided to send Jim a “bullet list” of 
topics and site tour wants so that he can create a schedule that best works for his staff.  There is a slight chance that he 
will need more than one day to cover all of the items and I want to provide him with the list ASAP so that he can begin to 
gather the resources.  With that said if you can provide a bullet list or paragraph that I can put on a larger list by 
tomorrow that would be great.  If not I think I will still send the NRC list tomorrow around noon-ish and let Jim know 
that there will be more to follow.   Some of the NRC technical questions may take some time to answer so I want to give 
Jim’s staff ample time to do so.   
 
I don’t mean to rush you for items of discussion just trying to make sure that we can get the best answers by providing 
sufficient time for them to be answered. 
 
Please let me know if you have any further thoughts or concerns on my proposed plan. 
 
Jean 

From: Heather Westra [mailto:hwestra@piic.org]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 1:15 PM 
To: Trefethen, Jean 
Subject: Re: Items for "agenda" for site visit 
 
Thanks Jean. I do believe that Phil will want to come on the site visit and perhaps Tribal Council member Ron Johnson 
(he is already cleared to accompany NRC inspectors). 
 
Let me give some thought to the agenda and get back to you. 
 
Heather 
  

From: Trefethen, Jean [mailto:Jean.Trefethen@nrc.gov]  
Sent: Wednesday, June 06, 2012 10:58 AM 
To: Heather Westra  
Subject: Items for "agenda" for site visit  
  
Hi Heather, 
 
We are beginning to put together an agenda for the site visit and I thought I would see if you have specifics that you 
would like to add as discussion points, questions or locations to see on the tour.  It looks like we will have some folks 
from NRC’s NMSS office joining us, with that in mind I have asked everyone to provide their agenda items as soon as 
they can so that if we need more time we can verify that Jim Holthaus can accommodate. 
 
Do you think that Phil will attend the site visit or will we plan to meet him at PIIC facilities?  Either alternative works well 
for me, I would like to let Jim know if Phil will be coming to the site so that they can be prepared.  I am willing and 
interested in going to the reservation if that is the preferred meeting place.  Let me know what works best for you and I 
will work my schedule to accommodate. 
 
Jean  
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U.S. Nuclear Regulatory Commission 
Office of Federal and State Materials and  
          Environmental Management Programs 
Environmental Project Manager 
 
 
The information contained in this email message is privileged and confidential information intended only for 
the use of the individual or entity named above. If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you 
are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution or copying of this communication is strictly prohibited. 
If you have received this communication in error, please immediately notify us by telephone at 800-554-5473, 
ext. 4136 or by email to legal@piic.org. Thank you.      
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